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IMPORTANT: BID AND ADDENDUM MUST BE RECEIVED BY: 06/04/2025 @ 3:00 P.M. LEXINGTON, KY TIME

Bidder must acknowledge receipt of this and any addendum as stated in the Invitation for Bids.

ITEM #1: Questions and Answers

e Please refer to an incorporate into your offer the attached questions and answers.
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Questions and Answers
CCK-3060.00-1-25

Date: 5/28/2025

Question

For Work Scope Items designated as Vendor, please
confirm that pertains to Contractors scope of work
within the contract?

Vendor refers to the Owners PET-CT Vendor, not the
Contractor

Please confirm UKIT will be responsible for
Communications/Data scope of work, and we are not
to include in bid?

UK IT will be disconnecting and reconnecting the trailer

Other than electrical permit, will any other permits be
required? And will the Contractor be responsible for
obtaining?

The mobile CT vendor will disconnect and reconnect the trailer
to electrical. No electrical permit should be needed unless the
work requires electrical demolition and reinstallation of the
enclosed walkway.

To confirm, all work associated with this project is to
occur on Weekends?

The replacement of the trailer with the new is to occur over a
single weekend (not weekends).

This needs to be coordinated and planned by the GC to
include disconnect with Owner’s team and with Owner’s
vendor who provides the Mobile Pet/CT trailer and removes
the existing trailer.

The drawings indicate to Lift and Place Existing Trailer
on site designated by Owner. Can you clarify/confirm
where this is to be located? Also, please confirm the
Contractor is not responsible for the Existing Trailer
beyond placement at this designated location?

We cannot confirm the locations where the existing trailer will
be set for removal, nor can we confirm at this time where the
new tractor trailer will be. This will need to be coordinated by
your team and the Owner. The contractor is responsible for
moving the existing trailer from it's current position and placing
the new trailer in the same position. The contractor is
responsible for damage to either trailer resulting from the work.

Who will be responsible for the installation of the
Trailer Stairs & Lift?

The vendor supplying the PET-CT trailer will install the stairs
and lift.

Are we to include any scope for Water or Sewer
connections?

No

Please confirm UK is responsible for procurement and
costs of the New Trailer.

Yes
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